Minutes

Kingston Days Committee

Date | time June1,2023 7:00pm | Meeting called to order by Stacy Dion

In Attendance

Steering Committee Stacy Dion, Chair; Becky Santos, vice chair; Greg Santos, Treasurer; Glen Milhomme, logistics; Robert Augusta, social media; Kathy Walsh, Secretary; Lori Szwed , Select Board

Committee

Charlotte Boutin, crafters; Stacy Gray, Entertainment; Mackenzie Trainor, Social media; Courtney Deschenes

Attendees: Ruth Albert, Kingston Historical Museum; Erica Sarcione, The Iron Cactus

Approval of Minutes

Motion to approve the minutes of May 12,2023. Motion by Becky, second by Charlotte. All in Favor. Opposed 0. Abstained 0.

Stacy Dion opened discussion regarding the current number of sponsors and adding another person to the sub-committee for sponsorship communication.

Current Sponsors/Advertisers:

Bakie Brothers – Beverage Sponsor

Pete's toilet - Entertainment Sponsor

Bump and Grind - Kingston Days Patron

Campers Inn - Still determining what their level of sponsorship will be

Partners Bank – Pending paperwork

First Congressional Church – Advertiser in Program

Foy Insurance – Entertainment Sponsor

The meeting with Merrill Bartlett Realty on 5/18/23 to discuss their level of sponsorship was rescheduled until 6/21/23.

Discussion regarding social media posts for all sponsors once they are confirmed.

Stacy Dion presented a Recap of the sponsorship process. Stacy D will go to Town Hall on M-W-F and Greg Santos will go on T-Th to check mail for sponsor forms and checks. Once a check

is scanned and deposited both Stacy and Greg will relay information to each other and notify Rob for social media posting.

ACTION ITEM: Stacy Dion to share sponsor list with Greg Santos.

ACTION ITEM: Stacy Gray to call Summit Solar Energy about sponsorship opportunity.

ACTIVITIES:

Yoga: Erica from Iron Cactus Yoga Studio was present and offered to lead a Saturday morning 1 hour yoga class on the plains and to potentially hold an afternoon or evening class on Sunday as well. There will be no limit to the number of people that can attend. Attendees should bring their own towel or blanket. Cost will be donation based and all cash and or food items will be donated to the Kingston Food Pantry.

ACTION ITEM: Stacy Gray to send Erica the crafters form to share with potential crafters.

ACTION ITEM: Erica indicated that she would donate a raffle item.

ACTION ITEM: Stacy Gray to contact the High School band to check availability to perform.

Photo- op station discussion that it would not be manned by anyone.

Fireworks:

ACTION ITEM: Stacy Dion to speak with KFD to confirm sponsorship.

Motocross stunt show:

ACTION ITEM: Glenn to contact to ensure that they are insured.

Wicked Cornhole:

ACTION ITEM: Stacy Gray to send contract for Wicked Cornhole to Gregg so that purchase order can be completed.

Dueling Pianos: Motion by Stacy Gray to move forward with Dueling Pianos if American Assisted Living sponsors this particular event. 2nd by Laurie S, all in favor, opposed = 0, abstained=0

Grill Off: discussion regarding propane vs charcoal grills, whether people entering contest should bring their own grills or not.

Canine Demonstration:

ACTION ITEM: Stacy Dion to contact KPD chief to confirm demonstration attendance and if there will be a charge to Kingston Days for the demonstration.

Field Day:

ACTION ITEM: Becky Santos to contact Paul recreation department to determine of this event will be for families or children only.

Next meeting: Thursday June 8, 2023 7:00 PM Fire Station

Meeting Adjourned 9:24pm